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DATE: February 1, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bay¢, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcementy
Patrick Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel p i

RE: Docket No. 040062-TT - Compliance investigation of New Century Telecom, Inc.
for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider
Selection.

CLOSURE OF DOCKET

In Order No. PSC-05-0103-PAA-TI, issued January 26, 2005, the Commission ordered
that Docket No. 040062-TI shall be closed administratively upon either receipt of the final
payment of the voluntary contribution or upon the removal of New Century Telcom, Inc.’s
registration number from the register and cancellation of the company’s tariff. On September 23,
2005, New Century Telecom, Inc. submitted to the Commission its final payment in the amount
of $1,350. With that payment, the company completed in total the payment of the $151,000.00

/_yaluntary‘b‘b"ﬁ Tibuty s approved by the Commission. Hence, this docket should now be
~"" closed administratively.
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